From: Andy Cumming

To: "Arie and Willemiek Muilwijk"
Subject: RE: Application question

Date: Monday, January 4, 2021 11:37:25 AM
Helo Arie,

| understand you to be asking whether or not | have sufficient information to process your
application. Assuming that my understanding is correct | want to confirm that | do have sufficient
information to process your application, and am currently doing so.

Andy

NRCB core values: Integrity; Fairness; Respect; Excellence; Service

This communication is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confidential, personal and/or
privileged information. Please contact me immediately if you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and do not copy,
distribute, or take action relying on it. Any communication received in error and/or subsequent reply should be deleted.

From: Arie and Willemiek I\/Iuilwijk_]

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 11:32 AM
To: Andy Cumming <Andy.Cumming@nrcb.ca>
Subject: Re:

Hello Andy,

Thanks for the email.

Maybe I'm not understanding it, but your email does not answer my question.
If you're unsure about what I'm asking, please call me.

Thanks
Arie

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------
From: Andy Cumming <Andy.Cumming(@nrcb.ca>

Date: 2021-01-04 8:51 AM (GMT-07:00
To: 'Arie and Willemiek Muilwijk'

Subject: RE:

Hello Arie,

I have just resent the response to your email | sent on January 1%t

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

From: Arie and Willemiek Muilwij (|| G

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 8:37 AM
To: Andy Cumming <Andy.Cumming@nrcb.ca>
Subject:

Good morning,

Last week I received no email in reply when I asked for more clarification on my permit info.
So I hope to try again before its too late to give any missing information.

Has there any information requested of me, since the the permit process began middle of 2019,
that has not been given to the NRCB?

I'm just looking for clarification on this as I would be very disappointed if after these 3 emails
I sent over the past few days, no proper yes or no was given, and the permit would still be
rejected on a basis that the i failed to hand in information or data requested of me.

Could you please give a clear answer?

Thanks
Arie

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.





